
From: Jamie Quesnel 

To: SopÄ¥ia Granchinho; rbarry@nirb.ca 

Cc: Ryan Vanengen; Michel Groleau 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 124588 / 03MN107: Request for Opinion as to whether Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.’s “In-Pit 
Tailings Disposal Modification” Project Proposal is a Significant Modification to an Existing Project 

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:17:30 PM 
 

 
Hi Sophia and Ryan: 

 

 
Based on our discussion today, Agnico Eagle requests an extension for our response to the “In-Pit 

Tailings Disposal Modification”.  Agnico Eagle will submit our response and associated information 

on or before Friday February 23 2018. 

 
Regards, 

Jamie 

 
 
 

From: NIRB Enterprise Management System [mailto:noreply@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:06 PM 
To: ccems@nirb.ca 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 124588 / 03MN107: Request for Opinion as to whether Agnico Eagle Mines 
Ltd.’s “In-Pit Tailings Disposal Modification” Project Proposal is a Significant Modification to an Existing 
Project 

 
Dear Goump Djalogue; 

 
Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or 
Board) regarding Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.’s (Agnico Eagle or Proponent) “In-Pit Tailings 
Disposal Modification” project proposal, and the NIRB’s determination that additional 
information is required to fully consider the significance of the modifications proposed, as 
well as to determine whether or not the proposed works/activities will trigger a formal 
reconsideration of the terms and conditions of the Meadowbank Gold Mine Project Certificate 
No. 004. 

 
All information pertaining to the NIRB’s ongoing Monitoring program for the Meadowbank 
Gold Mine Project and the correspondence received from the Nunavut Planning Commission 
can be accessed from the NIRB’s online public registry at www.nirb.ca by using any of the 
following search criteria: 

§ Project Name: Meadowbank Gold Project 

§ NIRB File No.: 03MN107 

§ Application No.: 124588 

§ Document Id No.: 315309 and 315310. 

 
If the Nunavut Planning Commission or Agnico Eagle have any questions or require 
additional clarification about this project or the NIRB process, please contact Sophia 
Granchinho, Manager, Impact Assessment directly at (867) 857-4829 or sgranchinho@nirb.ca. 

 
Best regards, 
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Natasha Lear 

Environmental Administrator 
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 

P.O. Box 1360 

Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0 
Phone: 867-983-4600 
Fax: 867-983-2594 
Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033 
Website: www.nirb.ca 

http://www.nirb.ca/

